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Vic

From: Vic
Sent: Monday, 28 April, 2014 5:45 PM
To: SPF Feedback TP (SPF)
Cc: Jesslyn Soh; Admin-A (LKK Auto); Vic
Subject: REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATION RESULT_Your ref: T/20140124/4110_ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SKL 1060B AND SHD 5702J ON 24/01/2014 ALONG JURONG WEST AVE 
2 AT AROUND 1130HOURS

Your ref: T/20140124/4110 

Our ref: CC3/AXA14001742/Kv1a3 

 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL 1060B AND SHD 5702J ON 24/01/2014 ALONG JURONG WEST AVE 2 AT AROUND 1130HOURS 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We write in behalf of our principal M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd. 

 

We would like to request for the investigation result of the above (if already available) for our perusal to look into a third-party 

claim against our insured SKL 1060B. 

 

Your urgent response is very much appreciated. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Vic Alpeh Sanghilan 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25 

Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore 408933 

DID : 65- 6841 2157 

Fax : 65- 6741 4108 

Email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 

 

 

 


